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290 Broadway — 16th Floor
New York, New York 10007-1866

Re:  Stevenson Commons Associates, L.P. and Grenadier Realty Company
Docket No. CAA-02-2008-1220

Dear Ms. Maples:
I represent EPA in the above-referenced proceeding.

I have enclosed a copy of my letter to Maria Whiting-Beale indicating EPA’s
wish to use mediation to resolve this matter. Since Respondent’s counsel! sent the Office
of Administrative Law Judges the request to participate in the proposed ADR process
EPA and Respondent’s counsel have been in the process of arranging for an outside

neutral.
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Marie T. Quintin

cc: Maria Whiting-Beale
Administrative Assistant to Susan L. Biro,
Chief Administrative Law Judge
Daniel Riesel, Esq.
Sive, Paget & Riesel, P.C.
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Marie Quintin/R2/USEPA/US To Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
11/19/2008 09:31 AM cc driesel@spriaw.com

bcec Gaetano LaVigna/R2/USEPA/US@EPA, Flaire
Mills/R2/USEPA/US@EPA,; Karl
Mangels/R2/USEPA/US@EPA
Subject Stevenson Commons Associates, L.P. and Grenadier Realty
Company, docket NumberCAA-02-2008-1220

Ms. Maria Whiting-Beale
Administrative Assistant to Susan L. Biro, Chief Administrative Law Judge
United States Environmental Protection Agency

Dear Ms Whiting-Beale:
This letter is in response to the letter of Chief Judge Biro, dated November 5, 2008.
| represent EPA in the above referenced administrative proceedings.

We appreciate the option of ADR and we are very interested in using mediation to resolve the
matter. Since Respondent's counsel sent you the request to participate in the proposed ADR process,
EPA and the Respondent's counsel have been in the process of arranging for an outside neutral.

We ask the Office of Administrative Law Judges to give us time, similar to the additional time
provided when the parties arrange for mediation through your office, in order to pursue this outside
mediation. We are happy to provide the Office of Administrative Law Judges updates as mediation
progresses.

Yours respectfully,

Marie T. Quintin

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2
Office of Regional Counsel--Air Branch

290 Broadway, Floor 16

New York, New York 10007

Phone: (212) 637-3243

Fax: (212) 637-3199



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that the foregoing Letter, dated November 19, 2008, was

sent this day in the following manner to the addressees listed below.
Original And One Copy By Hand Delivered to:

Karen Maples

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. EPA

290 Broadway, 16" Floor

New York, New York 10007-1866

Copy By Hand to:

Marie T. Quintin

U.S. EPA

290 Broadway, 16" Floor

New York, New York 10007-1866

Copy By Pouch to:

Maria Whiting-Beale
Administrative Assistant to Honorable Susan L. Biro
Chief Administrative Law Judge

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Ariel Rios Building

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Mail Code 1900L

Washington, DC 20460

Copy By Regular Mail to:
Daniel Riesel, Esq.
Sive, Paget & Riesel, P.L.

460 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10022

Dated: November 19, 2008 w& /gvic

?elia Lewis <
ranch Secretary




